REFUBLIC OF THE GAMBIA
Office of the President
Szaze House
Banful
PRICI677a/Val.6 (75) 307 July, 2013
Managing Direcoor
Gambiz Nstional Petroleum Company
1™ Foor, Fubiarelec Bullding
Bert® Hardiag Highway, Koty

Your lewer referciaced GNPC/ 101/230713/(118) of 23 iy, 2013 o

the adow cipdioned was braugin o he attemtlon of Hi Exedency, th
Mﬁﬂtmoﬂhkepubﬂc,whohamadlum

However, HE Extelency ha direcind chit you provide a comprehensts
stavernent of accouzrt of all mondes coilected before | 800K Wednesday, It
Ja8y, 2013 withouz fak. Fathemnore, all paymants made by Ol Compants
from 2010 o clage nant aso be socounced for without fall. Al soch fund
should e ransferred from GNPC accoum o MOP acoount 32 the Centra
Rank. Detalths of the apcount will bo sulenitted to you soon.

Nogh ‘Fours;;
For: Secretary General



Office of the President

State House
Banjul
CONFIDENTIAL
PR/C/697A/Vol.6 (91) 1" August, 2013
Managing Director

Gambia National Petroleum Company
1" Floor, Futurelec Building
Bertil Harding Highway, Kotu

APPLICATION TO FORMALLY RECOGNIZE THE BONUSES AND
ANNUAL SURFACE RENTALS RECEIVED FROM PETROLEUM LICENSES
AND LICENSING FEES RECEIVED FROM PETROLEUM DATA LICENSES
AS GRANT OR SUBVENTION FROM GOVERNMENT

As a follow up to my letter PR/C/697A/Vol.6 (75) on the captioned above, I
provide bereunder the Bank Account details to which all petroleum related license
fees/rentals in you custody (USD 7,379,714.93) are to be paid.

BANK: CENTRAL BANK OF THE GAMBIA
ACCOUNT NAME: MOP PETROLEUM ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 1103001778

BANK SWIFT CODE: CBGAGMGM

By a copy of this letter the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Petroleum and
Commissioner of Petroleum are henceforth requested to pay into the MOP
Account any rental or license fees received in connection with prospecting for
Petroleum in this Country.

As from now, you will have to apply to this office for use of the funds if you wish
to embark on any capital project, or honour your current liabilities in relation to
any such project.

Noah Touray
For: Secretary General

CC: PS, MOP
Commissioner of Petroleum, MOP
Governor, CBG



